

JOSHUA O. OYEWOLE

Portfolio | Email | LinkedIn | GitHub | Phone: +2347039812633

Front End Developer

Driven front end web developer with over 2 years of commercial experience in Software development who welcomes challenging projects, enjoys working with all sorts of personalities and contributing to open source projects. I am a fast learner with passion to contribute my knowledge towards achieving the goals of your reputable company.

TECHNICAL SKILL SET

Proficient with:	Familiar with:
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• HTML5• JavaScript / ES6• React	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• CSS3 / Sass• Git/GitHub• RESTful API
	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• RDBMS & SQL• Node.Js• Corel Draw• Figma• PHP

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Orisfina Computer Institute

2019 – 2020

Instructor

It was responsibility to teach and mentor over 60 students HTML, CSS & JavaScript with no prior experience.

- Engaged students with several projects which increased their experience / proficient with the languages syntax and resulted to several outstanding projects created using the above languages.
- Developed a website for the institute which increased their online presence by 80%.

Okpameri Grammar School

2013 - 2018

Classroom Teacher

My love for impacting and contributing towards achieving goals has always been so strong from my teens. This urge propelled me into taking the role of a Computer and Mathematics teacher.

- Increased over 80% of the student's ability to tackle computation and also increase their love for programming through the teaching BASIC programming language.
- Rated as one of the best teachers in the school both by Staffs and students.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Education

2017 – 2019: Auchu Polytechnic, Auchu: Higher National Diploma in Computer Science.

Achievement:

2018/2019: Director of software (National Association of Computer Science Students, Auchi Chapter).

TECHNICAL COURSES COMPLETED

2020 Udemy Course: Complete JavaScript Course (Building real world projects) by Jonas Schmedtman

2020 Udemy Course: Advanced CSS and SASS by Jonas Schmedtman.

OTHERS

- Organizer of We-code Dev group
- Playing Musical Instrument / Singing

REFERENCES

Available on request.